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MEMORANDUM
To: Donna E. Shalala, President S - ep /

From: Richard L. Williamson
Chair, Faculty Senate

Date: March 27, 2012

Subject: Faculty Senate Legislation #2011-49(B) — Re-approval of the University of Miami
Center for Latin American Studies (CLAS) — a University center

..................................

On February 29, 2000, the Faculty Senate approved the establishment of the University of Miami
Center for Latin American Studies (CLAS) (Legislation #99016(B)) with the proviso that there
would be a periodic review every five years. In the 2006-2007 academic year, the CLAS was
approved by the Faculty Senate for an additional five years. At its March 21, 2012 meeting, the
Faculty Senate approved the Provost’s proposal for another review period of five years.

This legislation is now forwarded to you for your action.

RW/rh

Enclosure
GG Thomas LeBlanc, Executive Vice President and Provost

Dr. Ariel C. Armony, Director of the University of Miami's Center for Latin American
Studies (CLAS)
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CAPSULE: Faculty Senate Legislation #2011-49(B) — Re-approval of the University of Miami
Center for Latin American Studies (CLAS) — a University center

PRESIDENT’S RESPONSE

APPROVED: M %\/\»K DATE: 4~ 2 /] 2~

(Plcs1dent S Slgnatme)

OFFICE OR INDIVIDUAL TO IMPLEMENT: PC’WU 504( tA-S

EFFECTIVE DATE OF LEGISLATION: IMMEDIATELY
(if other than June 1 next following)

NOT APPROVED AND REFERRED TO:

REMARKS (IF NOT APPROVED):
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